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Addendum No. 1 
January 16, 2020 
 
DORMITORY AUTHORITY - STATE OF NEW YORK 
Job Order Contracting 
Regions 1-6 
Project # 1000509999 
 
 
This ADDENDUM is hereby included in and made part of the Contract whether or not attached 
thereto. All requirements of the original Specifications and Drawings shall remain in force 
except as noted by this ADDENDUM No. 1. 
 
Bidding Requirements: 

1. Region 4B: Information for Bidders Section 10.0 A. revise as follows: Maximum Value 
(per contract year) should read $750,000, Total Value 3 Options should read $2,250,000 
and Total Maximum Contract Value should read $3,000,000. 

 
RFI Responses: 
Question 1.  Our interpretation of the RFP for the subject project is that only a letter from our 
Surety is required to be included with our formal RFP response at this time.  No Bid Bond or 
P&P Bond is required at this time.  Should we be awarded the project, we will then provide 
individual P&P bonds for each assigned task. 
 Response:  Bid Security is $25,000 as noted in Section 10.0 of the Information for 
Bidders.  Please refer to Section 14.0 of the Information for Bidders for Payment and 
Performance Bond requirements. 
 
Questions 2: Can we have a copy of the sign in sheets from the pre-bid meeting on 01-08-2020?  

Response:  Sign-In sheets are attached for all of the pre-bid meetings that were held. 
 
Question 3.  Performance & Payment Bonds are to be per Job Order, Is it for all amounts or for 
over a certain dollar figure?  
 Response:  Please refer to Section 14.0 of the Information for Bidders for Payment 
and Performance Bond requirements. 
 
Question 4.  If asked for, Will Builders Risk Insurance be issued on a Job Order by Job Order 
basis? Will the Builders Risk Insurance be reimbursable 100%?  
 Response:  Builders Risk will be issued on a Job Order by Job Order basis and is 
100% reimbursable with no applicable markup for overhead and profit.   
 
Question 5.  Will ALL the Construction Task Catalog Unit Prices be updated using the same 
formula used to increase the factors across the board for all unit prices equally?  
  Response:  The CTC will be updated in August of each calendar year. The labor 
portion of the unit pricing in the CTC will be reflective of the prevailing wage rate as 
published by the NYS Department of Labor in July of each year based on New York City 
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in the downstate CTC and Erie County in the upstate CTC. The Material portion of the 
unit pricing in the CTC will be based on the most current market conditions in July of each 
given year.  Equipment pricing is based on the current market conditions.  Please refer to 
Article 1A, Section 1A.04 of the General Conditions for additional information. 
 
Attachments: 
Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheets 
 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 






































